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From: Celli, Ken@Energy
To: "Rob@redwoodrob.com"
Cc: "Scott Galati"; DeCarlo, Lisa@Energy; Mathews, Alana@Energy; "sarveybob@aol.com"; Kramer, Paul@Energy
Subject: Telephone number for Helping Hand Tools
Date: Tuesday, August 15, 2017 12:02:00 PM

Dear Mr. Simpson:
 
In reviewing your Petition to Intervene, it appears that you are relying on an outdated
regulation (§ 1207) which no longer applies to petitions to intervene. I am including Alana
Mathews, the Public Advisor, who can assist you in accessing the current regulations.  The
current regulations address the requirements for petitioning to intervene at Cal. Code
Regs., tit. 20, § 1211.7.  This section (like the old section) requires the petition to provide
the telephone number of the petitioner (§ 1211.7(a)), which I do not see included in your
petition. Therefore, please eFile a supplemental filing to the docket with the telephone
number for Helping Hand Tools.
 
The Energy Commission’s Public Adviser’s Office provides the public assistance with
formal and informal participation in Energy Commission proceedings. For information on
how to participate, contact Alana Matthews, Public Adviser, at
publicadviser@energy.ca.gov, (916) 654-4489, or (800) 822-6228. If you have any
questions regarding the petition to intervene for Helping Hand Tools, please contact the
Public Adviser’s Office.
 
 

Kenneth D. Celli
Hearing Advisor II
California Energy Commission
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